
Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel No: 2243836

Produced on Recycled Paper
A

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

MONDAY, 16TH MARCH, 2015 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

 K Bruce - Rothwell;
B Gettings - Morley North;

G Hyde - Killingbeck and Seacroft;

Public Document Pack



B

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1  ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting)



C

3  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:
 
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
those parts of the agenda designated as 
containing exempt information on the grounds that 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be excluded 
from that part of the hearing where Members will 
deliberate on each application as it is in the public 
interest to allow the Members to have a full and 
frank debate on the matter before them.

4  LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration

 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes)

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



D

5  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

6  Armley "NELI BAR" - REVIEW OF THE PREMISES 
LICENCE FOR NELI BAR, 4 BRANCH ROAD, 
ARMLEY, LEEDS, LS12 3AQ

To consider the report of the Head of Licensing 
and Registration on an application for the review of 
a Premises Licence held at the premises known as 
“Neli Bar”, 4 Branch Road, Armley, Leeds, LS12 
3AQ. The application has been made by West 
Yorkshire Police under Section 51 of the Licensing 
Act 2003 on the grounds of the premises licence is 
made on the grounds of the following licensing 
objectives: the prevention of crime and disorder, 
public safety and the prevention of public nuisance

1 - 44

Third Party Recording 
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not present to see or hear the 
proceedings either as they take place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available from the contacts named on the 
front of this agenda.
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties– code of practice
 

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by a statement of when and where the recording 
was made, the context of the discussion that took place, and a clear identification of the main 
speakers and their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording in a way that could lead to misinterpretation 
or misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments made by attendees.  In particular there 
should be no internal editing of published extracts; recordings may start at any point and end at 
any point but the material between those points must be complete.

 

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date: 16th March 2015

Subject: Review of the Premises Licence for Neli Bar, 4 Branch Road, Armley, 
Leeds, LS12 3AQ,  

Are specific electoral Wards affected?   Yes   No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Armley

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration?

  Yes   No

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

      

Executive Summary

This report informs Members of an application for the review of a Premises Licence under 
Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, sought by in respect of, 4 Branch Road, Armley, 
Leeds, LS12 3AQ, . The licensing authority is now under a duty to review the premises 
licence held by these premises.

1.0 Purpose of this Report

1.1 This report provides Members with the background and history to the making of the 
review application made by West Yorkshire Police  (Appendix A). The report sets 
out the relevant law when reviewing licences under the Licensing Act 2003 (“the 
Act”), and informs members of the options available to them when reviewing a 
premises licence.

2.0 Background Information

2.1 The Premises Licence for these premises was first granted in August 2014. The 
application received representation from West Yorkshire Police and conditions were 
agreed and the application was granted as applied for. 

3.0 Premises Licence

3.1 The premises licence holder is Robert Puky 

Report Author: 
                          Mrs Bridget Massey
Tel: 0113 2474095

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



3.2        A copy of the premises licence can be found at Appendix B of this report.  In 
summary, the premises licence permits the following:

Sale of Alcohol     Friday and Saturday         18:00 to 02:00
                             Sunday to Thursday         18:00 to  00:00

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

                             Friday & Saturday             23:00 to 02:00
                             Sunday to Thursday          23:00 to 00:00

4.0 Designated Premises Supervisor

4.1 The Designated Premises Supervisor for the premises is Mr Robert Puky

5.0 Location

5.1 A map which identifies the location of the premises are attached at Appendix C

6.0 Main Issues

6.1 The application for review of the premises licence is made on the grounds of the 
following licensing objectives.  The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety 
and the Prevention of Public Nuisance.

              The licence was granted in August 2014 and since then the police have received 
calls for service due to people fighting outside and inside the premises and persons 
reporting being assaulted whilst passing the premises.  Reports have also been 
received concerning noise nuisance disturbance at these premises.  An emergency 
action plan meeting was arranged where the licence holder did not appear to be 
receptive to the concerns raised and advice offered.  The licence holder has failed 
to comply with the conditions of his licence and there are concerns for public safety 
as doors are seen to be locked and there are no door staff and people are known to 
be smoking in the premises.   The West Yorkshire Police hold serious concerns in 
relation to how this venue is being operated with regular breaches of the licence 
and, even more worrying, the lack of concern for public safety, crime and disorder 
and noise nuisance at the venue.

7.0 Relevant Representations

7.1 Under the Act representations/support can be received from responsible authorities 
and or other persons.  Representations must be relevant and, in the case of other 
people, must not be frivolous or vexatious.  

7.2 A letter in support of the review application has been received from the         
Entertainment Licensing Enforcement Section and is attached at Appendix D

8.0 Matters Relevant to the Application

8.1 Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions which are 
appropriate to the promotion of the licensing objectives which are:

2Page 2



 the prevention of crime and disorder;
 public safety;
 the prevention of public nuisance; and
 the protection of children from harm.

8.2 In making their decision Members are obliged to have regard to guidance issued 
under Section 182 of the Act.  A copy of the relevant section is attached at 
Appendix E Members must also have regard to the Council’s licensing policy, the 
relevant representations made and evidence they hear.

9.0 Implications for Council Policy and Government

9.1 It is the stated licensing policy of the Council that when considering a review the 
authority will take into account all relevant circumstances, but will view the matters 
listed in paragraph 13.15 of the policy with particular seriousness.

10.0 Legal and Resource Implications

10.1 There are no resource implications in determining the review.

10.2 The Act provides the right to appeal on any decision reached on review. The right of 
appeal is to the Magistrate’s Court.

11.0 Recommendations

11.1 Members are requested to determine this review. The Committee must take such of 
the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives:

 to modify the conditions of the licence (which includes adding new conditions or 
any alteration or omission of an existing condition);

 exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates;
 to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor;
 to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and/or
 to revoke the licence.

11.2 Members may decide that no action is necessary and that the circumstance of the 
review does not require the Committee to take any steps to promote the licensing 
objectives.

11.3 Members should note the guidance also suggests it is open to Members to issue 
an informal warning to the licence holder or to recommend improvement within a 
particular time.  However the Guidance further provides that where responsible 
authorities have already issued such warnings, the issuing of another warning 
should not be repeated.

11.4 Where the Committee decide that a modification of conditions or exclusion of 
licensable activities may be imposed, this can either be permanently or for a 
temporary period of up to three months.

11.5 Members are directed to paragraphs 11.25 to 11.31 of the Statutory Guidance which 
related to reviews arising in connection with crime.

3Page 3



11.6 Members of the Licensing Committee are asked to note that they may not take any 
of the steps outlined above merely because they consider it desirable to do so. It 
must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

12.0 Background Papers

12.1 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
12.2 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy

Appendices

Appendix A Review application
Appendix B Premises Licence 
Appendix C Map of premises
Appendix D         Letter of support   
Appendix E Extract from the S182 Guidance

4Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



2

Court
23

Club

STANNINGLEY ROAD

Westerly

Factory

21a

Library

STOCKS HILL

61.6m

62.8m

73.5m74.1m

61.0m

74.4m

68.3m

62.2m

72.5m

BRENTFORD GROVE

Parkside Lodge

C
au

se
w

a
y

Church

Bowling Green

Place

Bank

PH

Armley One Stop Centre

Croft

CECIL STREET

C
H

A
P

E
L

B
E

E
C

H
 D

R
IV

E

CHAPEL FOLD

C
E

C
IL R

O
A

D

LAUREL PLACE

CECIL MOUNT

BEECH AVENUE

CECIL GROVE

E
Y

R
E

S
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

CRAB LANE

SCHOOL MEWS

TOWN STREET

14 to 47

SALISBURY GROVE

LEDGARD W
AY

PH

2

PH

Bank

Armley Park

ARMLEY RO

Clinic

Rise

A
ldersga

S
te

ep

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

BRANCH ROAD

B
R

O
O

K
LY

N

LA
N

ELAUREL GROVE

NANCROFT MO

MISTRESS LANE

14 to 47

Cycle Way

NANCROFT CRE

Wesley

5

5

5

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

28

28

11

11

11

11

11

11

11

11

11

22

10

10 38

24

24

24

64

26

26

32

17

14

14

14
14

14

14

14

Chapel Lane Annexe

206

18

18

4

4

4

4

9

9

33

33

33

27

15

15

15

15

15

15

15

16

13

13

13

13

13

13

13

1 to 26

20

20

41

41

Posts

12

12

12

12

38a

34

34

45

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

19a

52

21

21

21

21

1 to 12

1 to 12

cle Lane

29

29

8

8

46

1 to 22

42

42

212

11
a

29a

204a

29b

35
25

25

7

7

Chy

Chy

Sub Sta

Sub Sta

Day Centre

Playground

Family Resource Centre

M
ission

Stocks Hill

BACK SALISBURY GROVE

75.6m

76.5m

78.8m

Chapel

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

Tank

Tank

WESLEY

GROVE

AVENUE

T
H

E
 G

A
N

G

R
oo

m

EYRES

EYRES

TCB

TCB

V
illas

A
thlone

PO

STREET

El

CK ATHLONE AVENUE

U
R

Y
 R

O
A

D

27 to

E
Y

R
E

S
 A

V
E

N
U

E

NTWOOD STREET

23

2

2

2

2

23

2

2

2

Westerly

2

2

23

2

2

2

2

23

Not Set

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 31

20035990
Text Box
Appendix C



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44


	Agenda
	6 "Neli Bar" - Review of the Premises Licence for Neli Bar, 4 Branch Road, Armley, Leeds, LS12 3AQ
	LIC--APPENDIX-A-APPLICATION
	LIC--APPENDIX-B-LICENCE
	NELI REVIEW APPENDIX C MAP
	LIC--APPENDIX-D-LIC-SUPPORT
	LIC--APPENDIX-E-GUIDANCE-




